
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

 

  

DATE: March 13, 2014 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the March 18, 2014 Meeting 

  

 

MINUTES 

 

March 4, 2014 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – Beach Management Committee – re: Surfing and Planning for Coastal Storms 

 

8:15 p.m. – John D. Reilly, III – re: Applicant for War Memorial Commission 

 

8:30 p.m. – Hull Harbormaster – re: Mooring fee increase 

 

8:45 p.m. – Maroun Habchy dba L Street Pizza, 754 Nantasket Avenue – Common Victualer - NEW 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

1. Cohasset Board of Selectmen re: Thank You to the Firefighters 

 

2. Weir River Estuary Park Committee – re: North Truro Street 

 

LICENSES 

 

1. John W. Koutrobis dba Joseph’s, 183A Nantasket Avenue – Common Victauler – RENEWAL 

 

2. Kirby A. Mansfield dba Marvel’s Lunch Box, 163 Nantasket Avenue – Common Victualer – 

RENEWAL 
 

3. Sunset Bay Marina, LLC Robert Folsom, Manager, 2 A Street  

A. Common Victualer – RENEWAL 

B. All Alcohol (Seasonal) as a Restaurant – RENEWAL 

C. Entertainment (Live & DJ) - RENEWAL 

 

 

 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law.   


